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q3iddko%* a- 
December 22,2004 

Kathryn G. W. Cowdery, Attorney 
Rudlen, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, P.A. 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 15 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 041418-WS 

Dear Ms. Cowdery: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for deletions and amendments to portions of 
service territory in Seminole County by CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities, holder of 
Certificates 277-W and 223-S, which was filed in this office on December 21,2004, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 
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Marguerite Loc ka rd - 6 v  - 6 q 2 6  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, April 19,2005 2:21 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/19/2005 2:20:00 PM 
Docket Number: 04 141 8-WS 
Filename / Path: 2004/04 1 4 1 8or. rrj .doc 

Order Amending Water and Wastewater Certificates, with attachment. 

Number of pages in order - 8. 

Thanks "J" 

Jariice R. Barika 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
j ban ka@psc.state.fl.us 
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